



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: Tundra Copper Water Licence 2BE-COP1416 Amendment

Nigel Luckman <nigel@kaizendiscovery.com>

Fri, Feb 27, 2015 at 11:51 AM

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Brady MacCarl <brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Karen,

Thank you for your prompt response.

The new drilling locations are outside the original area of the 2BE-COP1416 Water Licence. I will update the project extents.

The camp will be at a location proposed in the original application (Hope Lake).

Yes, the attached Fuel Contingency Plan is an addendum/update of the original plan, as it was requested that updated contact information, a fuel spill report form, and maps showing the locations of spill kits were added to the original plan.

Is there a specific form for the water licence amendment? I only have the General Water Licence Application, Form 100401.

Regards,

Nigel

[Quoted text hidden]